

---

# Program Memorandum Intermediaries/Carriers

---

Department of Health and  
Human Services (DHHS)  
HEALTH CARE FINANCING  
ADMINISTRATION (HCFA)

---

Transmittal AB-01-91

Date: JUNE 28, 2001

---

## CHANGE REQUEST 1661

**SUBJECT: Contractor Updating of the International Classification of Diseases, Ninth Revision, Clinical Modification (ICD-9-CM)**

This Program Memorandum (PM) serves as a reminder to you regarding the annual ICD-9-CM coding update for claims received on or after October 1, 2001. As in the past, we are attaching the new Addendum for your necessary action. **Note that the Addendum is being sent to you as a PDF file, except for Volume 3, which is a word document that is attached to this PM. You will need Adobe Acrobat in order to open the PDF file.**

### Carrier Information

You are required to accept both the old and new ICD-9-CM codes for claims received on or after October 1 through December 31, 2001. This grace period allows providers sufficient time to obtain and integrate the updated ICD-9-CM codes into their billing systems. For claims received on or after January 1, 2002, providers must use the latest version of the ICD-9-CM codes.

In a regularly scheduled bulletin (published at least 45 days prior to October 1, 2001) inform providers that they must begin using the updated ICD-9-CM codes for claims submitted on or after October 1, 2001, and that the updated diagnosis codes must be used for services billed on or after January 1, 2002. In addition, include information explaining the options available to providers for obtaining the updated ICD-9-CM codes. Bulletins should emphasize the importance for providers to use the most recent version of the ICD-9-CM coding book and to code to the highest level of specificity.

### Intermediary Information

You are required to accept new ICD-9-CM codes for diagnosis and procedures for hospital discharges and outpatient services occurring on or after October 1, 2001. The new Grouper 19.0 will assign diagnosis related groups based on new codes. The Medicare code editor (MCE) 18.0 and outpatient code editor (OCE) 2.3 will use the codes in validating coding for discharges and outpatient services beginning October 1, 2001, or later.

You should publish this material in your next regularly scheduled bulletin.

These changes are particularly important for outpatient prospective payment system (OPPS) providers because of the relationship between coding and payment. Encourage hospitals to send a copy to the director of medical records. Other providers who code diagnoses and procedures (non-OPPS providers) are also affected. In addition, the new diagnosis codes are used in hospital outpatient billing.

Handle questions on the operation of Grouper, MCE, or OCE in accordance with your regular procedures. For diagnosis coding questions, contact Donna Pickett or Amy Blum on (301) 458-4200 at the National Center for Health Statistics. For procedure coding questions contact Pat Brooks at (410) 786-5318, Ann Fagan (410) 786-5662, or Amy Gruber (410) 786-1542, HCFA Division of Acute Care.

**HCFA Pub. 60 A/B**

**The *effective date* for this PM is October 1, 2001**

**The *implementation date* for this PM is October 1, 2001.**

**These instructions should be implemented within your current operating budget.**

**Questions should be directed to the appropriate regional office.**

**This PM may be discarded after October 1, 2002.**

3 Attachments

**FY 2002 FINAL ADDENDA  
ICD-9-CM VOLUME 3, PROCEDURES**

**EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 1, 2001**

**TABULAR LIST**

01.41 Operations on thalamus  
Chemothalamectomy  
Thalamotomy

Add exclusion term    Excludes: that by stereotactic radiosurgery (92.30 – 92.39)

01.42 Operations on globus pallidus  
Pallidoansectomy  
Pallidotomy

Add exclusion term    Excludes: that by stereotactic radiosurgery (92.30 – 92.39)

New code            37.28    Intracardiac echocardiography  
                                 ICE  
                                 Code also any synchronous Doppler flow mapping  
                                 (88.72)

37.64 Removal of heart assist system

Add exclusion term    Excludes: nonoperative removal of heart assist system (97.44)

New code            44.32    Percutaneous [endoscopic] gastrojejunostomy

50.92 Extracorporeal hepatic assistance

Add inclusion term        Liver dialysis

51.11 Endoscopic retrograde cholangiography [ERC]

Add inclusion term        Laparoscopic exploration of common bile duct

New category    67.5 Repair of internal cervical os

Delete inclusion term        Cerclage of isthmus uteri

Delete inclusion term        Shirodkar operation

New code 67.51 Transabdominal cerclage of cervix

New code 67.59 Other repair of internal cervical os  
 Cerclage of isthmus uteri  
 McDonald operation  
 Shirodkar operation  
 Transvaginal cerclage

Excludes: transabdominal cerclage of cervix (67.51)

Change code title 75.34 Other fetal monitoring  
 Add inclusion term Fetal monitoring, not otherwise specified  
 Add exclusion term Excludes: fetal pulse oximetry (75.38)

New code 75.38 Fetal pulse oximetry  
 Transcervical fetal oxygen saturation monitoring  
 Transcervical fetal SpO<sub>2</sub> monitoring

81.0 Spinal fusion  
 Add exclusion term Excludes: correction of pseudarthrosis of spine  
 (81.30 – 81.39)  
 refusion of spine (81.30 – 81.39)

81.01 Atlas-axis spinal fusion  
 Delete exclusion term Excludes: that for pseudarthrosis (81.09)

81.02 Other cervical fusion, anterior technique  
 Delete exclusion term Excludes: that for pseudarthrosis (81.09)

81.03 Other cervical fusion, posterior technique  
 Delete exclusion term Excludes: that for pseudarthrosis (81.09)

81.04 Dorsal and dorsolumbar fusion, anterior technique  
 Delete exclusion term Excludes: that for pseudarthrosis (81.09)

81.05 Dorsal and dorsolumbar fusion, posterior technique  
 Delete exclusion term Excludes: that for pseudarthrosis (81.09)

81.06 Lumbar and lumbosacral fusion, anterior technique

Delete exclusion term	<u>Excludes: that for pseudarthrosis (81.09)</u>	
	81.07 Lumbar and lumbosacral fusion, lateral transverse process technique	
Delete exclusion term	<u>Excludes: that for pseudarthrosis (81.09)</u>	
Delete code	81.09 Refusion of spine, any level or technique Correction of pseudarthrosis of spine	
New category	81.3 Refusion of spine Includes: correction of pseudarthrosis of spine	
New code	81.30 Refusion of spine, not otherwise specified	
New code	81.31	Refusion of atlas-axis spine Craniocervical fusion } by anterior, transoral C1-C2 fusion } or posterior technique Occiput C2 fusion }
New code	81.32	Refusion of other cervical spine, anterior technique Arthrodesis of C2 level or below: anterior (interbody) technique anterolateral technique
New code	81.33	Refusion of other cervical spine, posterior technique Arthrodesis of C2 level or below: posterior (interbody) technique posterolateral technique
New code	81.34	Refusion of dorsal and dorsolumbar spine, anterior technique Arthrodesis of thoracic or thoracolumbar region: anterior (interbody) technique anterolateral technique
New code	81.35	Refusion of dorsal and dorsolumbar spine, posterior technique Arthrodesis of thoracic or thoracolumbar region: posterior (interbody) technique posterolateral technique

- New code 81.36 Refusion of lumbar and lumbosacral spine,  
anterior technique  
Arthrodesis of lumbar or lumbosacral region:  
anterior (interbody) technique  
anterolateral technique
- New code 81.37 Refusion of lumbar and lumbosacral spine, lateral  
transverse process technique
- New code 81.38 Refusion of lumbar and lumbosacral spine,  
posterior technique  
Arthrodesis of lumbar or lumbosacral region:  
posterior (interbody) technique  
posterolateral technique
- New code 81.39 Refusion of spine, not elsewhere classified
- 89.58 Plethysmogram  
Add inclusion term Penile plethysmography with nerve  
stimulation
- 92.27 Implantation or insertion of radioactive elements  
Add inclusion term Intravascular brachytherapy
- 93.98 Other control of atmospheric pressure and  
composition  
Add inclusion term Nitric oxide therapy
- New code 97.44 Nonoperative removal of heart assist system  
Intra-aortic balloon pump [IABP]
- 97.55 Removal of T-tube, other bile duct tube, or liver  
tube  
Add inclusion term Removal of bile duct stent

## INDEX

- Application  
Add subterm adhesion barrier gel 99.29

Bosworth operation  
 fusion of posterior lumbar and lumbosacral spine  
 81.08

Change code for pseudarthrosis 81.38

Add term Brachytherapy  
 Add subterm intravascular 92.27

#### Cerclage

Change code cervix 67.59  
 Add subterm transabdominal 67.51  
 Add subterm transvaginal 67.59  
 Change code isthmus uteri (cervix) 67.59

Revise term Chemotherapy – *see also* Immunotherapy

#### Correction – *see also* Repair

Revise subterm spinal pseudarthrosis ~~81.09~~ – *see* Refusion, spinal

#### Dialysis

Add subterm liver 50.92

#### Echocardiography 88.72

Add subterm intracardiac (ICE) 37.28  
 Delete code transesophageal 88.72 [42.23]

#### Excision

Add subterm polyp – *see also* Excision, lesion, by site  
rectum (endoscopic) 48.36

#### Exploration – *see also* Incision

bile duct(s) 51.59  
 common duct 51.51  
 Add subterm laparoscopic 51.11

#### Fusion

Change code atlas-axis (spine) 81.01  
 for pseudarthrosis 81.31

cervical (spine) (C2 level or below) NEC 81.02

Change code for pseudarthrosis 81.32

craniocervical 81.01

Change code for pseudarthrosis 81.31

dorsal, dorsolumbar NEC 81.05

Change code anterior (interbody), anterolateral technique 81.04  
for pseudarthrosis 81.34

Change code for pseudarthrosis 81.35

Change code posterior (interbody), posterolateral technique 81.05  
for pseudarthrosis 81.35

lumbar, lumbosacral NEC 81.08

Change code anterior (interbody), anterolateral technique 81.06  
for pseudarthrosis 81.36

Change code for pseudarthrosis 81.38

Change code lateral transverse process technique 81.07  
for pseudarthrosis 81.37

Change code posterior (interbody), posterolateral technique 81.08  
for pseudarthrosis 81.38

Change code occiput – C2 (spinal) 81.01  
for pseudarthrosis 81.31

spinal (with graft)(with internal fixation) (with  
instrumentation) 81.00

Change code atlas-axis (anterior)(transoral) (posterior) 81.01  
for pseudarthrosis 81.31

cervical (C2 level or below) NEC 81.02

Change code anterior (interbody) , anterolateral technique 81.02  
for pseudarthrosis 81.32

Change code C1-C2 level ( anterior) (posterior) 81.01  
for pseudarthrosis 81.31

Change code for pseudarthrosis 81.32

Change code posterior (interbody), posterolateral technique 81.03  
for pseudarthrosis 81.33



digital – omit code  
manual – omit code  
mechanical – omit code  
without instrumentation – omit code

Change code Marckwald operation (cervical os repair) 67.59

Change code McDonald operation (encirclement suture, cervix) 67.59

#### Monitoring

fetus (fetal heart)

intrapartum (during labor)(extrauterine)(external)

75.34

Add subterm transcervical fetal oxygen saturation  
monitoring 75.38

Add subterm transcervical fetal SpO<sub>2</sub> monitoring 75.38

#### Operation

##### Bosworth

fusion of posterior lumbar spine 81.08

Change code for pseudarthrosis 81.38

Change code Lash operation (internal cervical os repair) 67.59

Change code Marckwald operation (cervical os repair) 67.59

Change code McDonald (encirclement suture, cervix) 67.59

Change code Shirodkar (encirclement suture, cervix) 67.59

Delete subterm thalamus (stereotactic) 01.41

Add subterm by stereotactic radiosurgery 92.32

Add subterm cobalt 60 92.32

Add subterm linear accelerator (LINAC) 92.31

Add subterm multi-source 92.32

Add subterm particle beam 92.33

Add subterm particulate 92.33

Add subterm radiosurgery NEC 92.39

Add subterm single source photon 92.31

Add term Oximetry

Add subterm fetal pulse 75.38

## Pallidotomy 01.42

Add subterm by stereotactic radiosurgery 92.32  
 Add subterm cobalt 60 92.32  
 Add subterm linear accelerator (LINAC) 92.31  
 Add subterm multi-source 92.32  
 Add subterm particle beam 92.33  
 Add subterm particulate 92.33  
 Add subterm radiosurgery NEC 92.39  
 Add subterm single source photon 92.31

## Plethysmogram (carotid) 89.58

Add subterm penile 89.58

Add term Plethysmography

Add subterm penile 89.58

## Plication

Add subterm aneurysm

Add subterm heart 37.32

Delete code ventricle (heart) 37.99

Add subterm aneurysm 37.32

Delete Refusion, spine (any level) (any technique) 81.09

Add term Refusion

Add subterm spinal, NOS 81.30

Add subterm atlas-axis (anterior) (transoral) (posterior) 81.31

Add subterm cervical (C2 level or below) NEC 81.32

Add subterm anterior (interbody), anterolateral technique 81.32

Add subterm C1-C2 level (anterior) (posterior) 81.31

Add subterm posterior (interbody), posterolateral technique  
81.33

Add subterm craniocervical (anterior)(transoral) (posterior) 81.31

Add subterm dorsal, dorsolumbar NEC 81.35

Add subterm anterior (interbody), anterolateral technique 81.34

Add subterm posterior (interbody), posterolateral technique  
 Add subterm lumbar, lumbosacral NEC 81.38  
 Add subterm anterior (interbody), anterolateral technique 81.36  
 Add subterm lateral transverse process technique 81.37  
 Add subterm posterior (interbody), posterolateral technique 81.38

Add subterm occiput – C2 (anterior)(transoral) (posterior) 81.31

Add subterm refusion NEC 81.39

Removal - *see also* Excision  
 heart assist system 37.64

with replacement 37.63

Add subterm intra-aortic balloon pump (IABP) 97.44

Add subterm nonoperative 97.44

Add subterm intra-aortic balloon pump (IABP) 97.44

Kantrowitz heart pump 37.64

Add subterm nonoperative 97.44

pump assist device, heart 37.64

with replacement 37.63

Add subterm nonoperative 97.44

Removal - *see also* Excision

stent

Add subterm bile duct 97.55

Repair

cervix 67.69

Change code internal os 67.59

Add subterm transabdominal 67.51

Add subterm transvaginal 67.59

Repair

stress incontinence (urinary) NEC 59.79

by

- Add subterm                    tension free vaginal tape 59.79
- Replacement
- Revise subterm                Harrington rod (with refusion of spine) ~~81.09~~ see  
   Refusion, spinal
- Change code                Shirodkar operation (encirclement suture, cervix) 67.59
- Suture (laceration)
- cervix (traumatic laceration) 67.61
- Change code                internal os, encirclement 67.59
- Thalamotomy 01.41
- Add subterm                by stereotactic radiosurgery 92.32
- Add subterm                cobalt 60 92.32
- Add subterm                linear accelerator (LINAC) 92.31
- Add subterm                multi-source 92.32
- Add subterm                particle beam 92.33
- Add subterm                particulate 92.33
- Add subterm                radiosurgery NEC 92.39
- Add subterm                single source photon 92.31
- Therapy
- Add subterm                nitric oxide 93.98
- respiratory NEC 93.99
- Add subterm                nitric oxide 93.98

ICD-9-CM  
TABULAR ADDENDA  
DIAGNOSIS  
OCTOBER 1, 2001

	256	Ovarian dysfunction
		256.2 Postablative ovarian failure
Add		Excludes: acquired absence of ovary (V45.77)
Add		artificial menopause NOS (627.4)
		256.3 Other ovarian failure
Delete		<del>Premature menopause NOS</del>
Delete		<del>Primary ovarian failure</del>
Add		Use additional code for states associated with artificial menopause (627.4)
New code		256.31 Premature menopause
New code		256.39 Other ovarian failure
		Delayed menarche
		Ovarian hypofunction
		Primary ovarian failure NOS
	277	Other and unspecified disorders of metabolism
New code		277.7 Dysmetabolic syndrome X
Add		Use additional code for associated manifestation, such as:
		cardiovascular disease (414.00-414.05)
		obesity (278.00-278.01)

	411	Other acute and subacute forms of ischemic heart disease
		411.8 Other
Revise		411.81 <u>Acute</u> coronary occlusion without myocardial infarction
Revise		<u>Acute</u> coronary (artery):
Add		obstruction without or not resulting in myocardial infarction
Add		Excludes: obstruction without infarction due to atherosclerosis (414.00-414.05)
	464	Acute laryngitis and tracheitis
		464.0 Acute laryngitis
New code		464.00 Without mention of obstruction
New code		464.01 With obstruction
New sub-category		464.5 Supraglottitis, unspecified
New code		464.50 Without mention of obstruction
New code		464.51 With obstruction
	466	Acute bronchitis and bronchiolitis
		466.0 Acute bronchitis
Delete		Excludes: Acute bronchitis with: asthma ( <del>493.0-493.1, 493.9 with fifth-digit 2</del> )
	476	Chronic laryngitis and laryngotracheitis
		476.1 Chronic laryngotracheitis
Revise		Excludes: laryngitis and tracheitis, acute or unspecified ( <u>464.00-464.51</u> )

478 Other diseases of upper respiratory tract

478.7 Other disease of larynx, not elsewhere classified

478.79 Other

Revise Excludes: ulcerative laryngitis (464.00-464.01)

487 Influenza

Revise Excludes: laryngitis (464.00-464.01)

491 Chronic bronchitis

491.2 Obstructive chronic bronchitis

491.21 With acute exacerbation

Add Excludes: chronic obstructive asthma with acute exacerbation  
(493.22)

493 Asthma

The following fifth-digit subclassification is for use with category 493:

Revise 0 without mention of status asthmaticus or acute exacerbation or unspecified

493.2 Chronic obstructive asthma

Add Excludes: acute bronchitis (466.0)

	520	Disorder of tooth development and eruption
		520.0 Anodontia
Revise		Excludes: acquired absence of teeth ( <u>525.10-525.19</u> )
		520.6 Disturbances of tooth eruption
Revise		Excludes: exfoliation of teeth (attributable to disease of surrounding tissues) ( <u>525.0-525.19</u> )
	521	Diseases of hard tissues of teeth
		521.0 Dental caries
New code		521.00 Dental caries, unspecified
New code		521.01 Dental caries limited to enamel
Add		Initial caries
Add		White spot lesion
New code		521.02 Dental caries extending into dentine
New code		521.03 Dental caries extending into pulp
New code		521.04 Arrested dental caries
New code		521.05 Odontoclasia
Add		Infantile melanodontia
Add		Melanodontoclasia
Add		Excludes: internal and external resorption of teeth (521.4)
New code		521.09 Other dental caries

	525	Other diseases and conditions of the teeth and supporting structures
Revise	525.1	Loss of teeth due to <u>trauma</u> , extraction, or <del>local</del> periodontal disease
Delete		<del>Acquired absence of teeth</del>
New code	525.10	Acquired absence of teeth, unspecified Edentulism Tooth extraction status, NOS
New code	525.11	Loss of teeth due to trauma
New code	525.12	Loss of teeth due to periodontal disease
New code	525.13	Loss of teeth due to caries
New code	525.19	Other loss of teeth
	530	Diseases of esophagus
	530.1	Esophagitis
New code	530.12	Acute esophagitis
Revise	558	Other <u>and unspecified</u> noninfectious gastroenteritis and colitis
Delete	558.9	Other and unspecified noninfectious gastroenteritis and colitis <del>Diarrhea, dietetic or noninfectious</del>

564 Functional digestive disorders, not elsewhere classified

564.0 Constipation

New code 564.00 Constipation, unspecified

New code 564.01 Slow transit constipation

New code 564.02 Outlet dysfunction constipation

New code 564.09 Other constipation

575 Other disorders of gallbladder

575.8 Other specified disorders of gallbladder

Add Excludes: Hartmann's pouch of intestine (V44.3)

	602	Other disorders of prostate
New code	602.3	Dysplasia of prostate
Add		Prostatic intraepithelial neoplasm I (PIN I)
Add		Prostatic intraepithelial neoplasm II (PIN II)
Add		Excludes: Prostatic intraepithelial neoplasm III (PIN III) (233.4)
	608	Other disorders of male genital organs
	608.8	Other specified disorders of male genital organs
New code	608.82	Hematospermia
New code	608.87	Retrograde ejaculation
	627	Menopausal and postmenopausal disorders
	627.8	Other specified menopausal and postmenopausal disorders
Revise		Excludes: premature menopause NOS ( <u>256.31</u> )
	645	Late pregnancy
	645.1	Post term pregnancy
Revise		Pregnancy over 40 <u>completed</u> weeks to 42 <u>completed</u> weeks gestation
	645.2	Prolonged pregnancy
Revise		Pregnancy which has advanced beyond 42 <u>completed</u> weeks gestation

	690	Erythematous squamous dermatosis
Revise		Excludes: seborrheic keratosis ( <u>702.11-702.19</u> )
	692	Contact dermatitis and other eczema
	692.7	Due to solar radiation
Add		Excludes: sunburn due to other ultraviolet radiation exposure (692.82)
	692.71	Sunburn
Add		First degree sunburn
Add		Sunburn NOS
	692.72	Acute dermatitis due to solar radiation
Revise		Excludes: sunburn ( <u>692.71, 692.76-692.77</u> )
New code	692.76	Sunburn of second degree
New code	692.77	Sunburn of third degree
	692.8	Due to other specified agents
	692.82	Dermatitis due to other radiation
Add		Tanning bed
	692.89	Other
Revise		Excludes: sunburn ( <u>692.71, 692.76-692.77</u> )

	706	Diseases of sebaceous glands
		706.3 Seborrhea
Revise		Excludes: seborrheic keratosis (702)
Add		dermatitis (690.10)
Add		keratosis (702.11-702.19)
	718	Other derangement of joint
New subcategory		718.7 Developmental dislocation of joint [0-9]
Add		Excludes: congenital dislocation of hip (754.30-754.35)
Add		traumatic dislocation of hip (835.00-835.13)
	733	Other disorders of bone and cartilage
		733.1 Pathologic fracture
Add		Excludes: stress fracture (733.93-733.95)
		733.9 Other and unspecified disorders of bone and cartilage
New code		733.93 Stress fracture of tibia or fibula Stress reaction of tibia or fibula
New code		733.94 Stress fracture of the metatarsals Stress reaction of metatarsals
New code		733.95 Stress fracture of other bone Stress reaction of other bone

	767	Birth trauma
		767.0 Subdural and cerebral hemorrhage
Revise		Excludes: intraventricular hemorrhage ( <u>772.10-772.14</u> )
	772	Fetal and neonatal hemorrhage
		772.1 Intraventricular hemorrhage
New code		772.10 Unspecified grade
New code		772.11 Grade I Bleeding into germinal matrix
New code		772.12 Grade II Bleeding into ventricle
New code		772.13 Grade III Bleeding with enlargement of ventricle
New code		772.14 Grade IV Bleeding into cerebral cortex
	779	Other and ill-defined conditions originating in the perinatal period
New code		779.7 Periventricular leukomalacia
	783	Symptoms concerning nutrition, metabolism, and development
		783.4 Lack of expected normal physiological development in childhood
Revise		Excludes: pituitary dwarfism ( <u>253.3</u> )
	787	Symptoms involving digestive system
Revise		Excludes: constipation ( <u>564.00-564.09</u> )
		787.9 Other symptoms involving digestive system
Revise		Excludes: those not elsewhere classified ( <u>564.00-564.9</u> )

793 Nonspecific abnormal findings on radiological and other examinations of body structure

793.8 Breast

Delete ~~abnormal mammogram~~

New code 793.80 Abnormal mammogram, unspecified

New code 793.81 Mammographic microcalcification

New code 793.89 Other abnormal findings on radiological examination of breast

FRACTURES (800-829)

Add Excludes: stress fractures (733.93-733.95)

840 Sprain and strains of shoulder and upper arm

New code 840.7 Superior glenoid labrum lesion  
SLAP lesion

OPEN WOUNDS (870-897)

Revise Note: The description “complicated” used in the fourth-digit subdivisions includes those with mention of delayed healing, delayed treatment, foreign body or ~~major~~ infection.

Add Use additional code to identify infection

BURNS (940-949)

- Revise Excludes: sunburn (692.71, 692.76-692.77)
- 948 Burns classified according to extent of body surface involved
- Revise Excludes: sunburn (692.71, 692.76-692.77)
- 958 Certain early complications of trauma
- 958.3 Posttraumatic wound infection, not elsewhere classified
- Add Excludes: infected open wounds- code to complicated open wound of site
- 990 Effects of radiation, unspecified
- Revise Excludes: sunburn (692.71, 692.76-692.77)
- 992 Effects of heat and light
- Revise Excludes: sunburn (692.71, 692.76-692.77)
- 996 Complications peculiar to certain specified procedures
- 996.7 Other complications of internal (biological) (synthetic) prosthetic device, implant and graft
- 996.72 Due to other cardiac device, implant, and graft
- Revise Excludes: occlusion due to atherosclerosis (414.02 - 414.05)

997 Complications affecting specified body system, not elsewhere classified

997.2 Peripheral vascular complications

Phlebitis or thrombophlebitis during or resulting from a procedure

Revise Excludes: complications affecting ~~internal~~ blood vessels, such as: (997.71-997.79)

Delete ~~mesenteric artery (997.4)~~

Delete ~~renal artery (997.5)~~

New subcategory 997.7 Vascular complications of other vessels

Add Excludes: peripheral vascular complications (997.2)

New code 997.71 Vascular complications of mesenteric artery

New code 997.72 Vascular complications of renal artery

New code 997.79 Vascular complications of other vessels

999 Complications of medical care, not elsewhere classified

999.2 Other vascular complications

Revise Excludes: the listed conditions when specified as:  
postoperative NOS (997.2, 997.71-997.79)

	V10	Personal history of malignant neoplasm
		V10.5 Urinary organs
		V10.52 Kidney
Add		Excludes: renal pelvis (V10.53)
New code		V10.53 Renal pelvis
	V45	Other postsurgical states
		V45.8 Other postsurgical status
New code		V45.84 Dental restoration status
Add		Dental crowns status
Add		Dental fillings status
	V49	Other conditions influencing health status
		V49.8 Other specified conditions influencing health status
		V49.81 Postmenopausal status (age-related) (natural)
Revise		Excludes: premature menopause ( <u>256.31</u> )
New code		V49.82 Dental sealant status
	V70	General medical examination
Revise		V70.7 <u>Examination of participant in clinical trial</u>
Add		Examination of participant or control in clinical research

New category	V83	Genetic carrier status
New subcategory	V83.0	Hemophilia A carrier
New code	V83.01	Asymptomatic hemophilia A carrier
New code	V83.02	Symptomatic hemophilia A carrier

	E886	Fall on same level from collision, pushing, or shoving, by or with other person
Revise		Excludes: crushed or pushed by a crowd or human stampede (E917.1, <u>E917.6</u> )
	E886.0	In sports
Revise		Excludes: kicked, stepped on, struck by object, in sports (E917.0, <u>E917.5</u> )
	E888	Other and unspecified fall
Delete		<del>Fall from bumping against object</del>
New code	E888.0	Fall resulting in striking against sharp object
Add		Use additional external cause code to identify object (E920)
New code	E888.1	Fall resulting in striking against other object
New code	E888.8	Other fall
New code	E888.9	Unspecified fall Fall NOS

E917 Striking against or struck accidentally by objects or persons

Excludes: fall from:

Delete		<del>bumping into or against object (E888)</del>
Add		fall resulting in striking against object (E888.0, E888.1)
Revise	E917.0	In sports <u>without subsequent fall</u>
Delete		<del>Knocked down while boxing</del>
Revise	E917.1	Caused by a crowd, by collective fear or panic <u>without subsequent fall</u>
Revise	E917.2	In running water <u>without subsequent fall</u>
Revise	Excludes:	drowning or submersion.....that in sports (E917.0, <u>E917.5</u> )
New code	E917.3	Furniture without subsequent fall
Add	Excludes:	fall from furniture (E884.2, E884.4-E884.5)
New code	E917.4	Other stationary object without subsequent fall
Add		Bath tub
Add		Fence
Add		Lamp-post
New code	E917.5	Object in sports with subsequent fall
Add		Knocked down while boxing
New code	E917.6	Caused by a crowd, by collective fear or panic with subsequent fall
New code	E917.7	Furniture with subsequent fall
Add	Excludes:	fall from furniture (E884.2, E884.4-E884.5)
New code	E917.8	Other stationary object with subsequent fall
Add		Bath tub
Add		Fence
Add		Lamp-post
Revise	E917.9	Other <u>striking against with or without subsequent fall</u>

E920 Accidents caused by cutting and piercing instruments or objects

Revise Includes: accidental injury ~~or fall (on)~~ (by) object

E926 Exposure to radiation

Add E926.2 Visible and ultraviolet light sources  
Tanning bed

ICD-9-CM

INDEX TO DISEASES AND INJURIES

ADDENDA

OCTOBER 1, 2001

- Abnormal, abnormality, abnormalities - see also Anomaly
- Revise mammogram **793.80**
- Add **microcalcification 793.81**
- radiological examination 793.9
- Revise breast **793.89**
- Add **mammogram NOS 793.80**
- Add **mammographic microcalcification 793.81**
- Absence (organ or part) (complete or partial)
- teeth, tooth (congenital) 520.0
- Revise **acquired 525.10**
- Add **due to**
- Add **caries 525.13**
- Add **extraction 525.10**
- Add **periodontal disease 525.12**
- Add **trauma 525.11**
- tooth, teeth (congenital) 520.0
- Revise acquired **525.10**
- Add **due to**
- Add **caries 525.13**
- Add **extraction 525.10**
- Add **periodontal disease 525.12**
- Add **trauma 525.11**

Admission (encounter)  
for  
clinical research investigation (**control**) (**normal comparison**) (**participant**)  
V70.7  
Revise  
examination (see also Examination) V70.9  
Revise  
clinical research investigation (**control**) (**participant**) V70.7

Amputation

Revise  
**Note** "Complicated" includes traumatic amputation with delayed healing, delayed treatment, foreign body, or ~~major~~ infection.

Revise  
Anodontia (complete) (partial) (vera) 520.0  
acquired **525.10**

Add  
**due to**

Add  
**caries 525.13**

Add  
**extraction 525.10**

Add  
**periodontal disease 525.12**

Add  
**trauma 525.11**

**Note** Use the following fifth digit subclassification with category 493:

0	without mention of status asthmaticus <b><u>or acute exacerbation or unspecified</u></b>
1	with status asthmaticus
2	with acute exacerbation

Revise  
Bronchitis (diffuse) (hypostatic) (infectious) (inflammatory) (simple) 490  
asthmatic (acute) (~~see also Asthma~~) **493.90**

Add  
**with**

Add  
**acute exacerbation 493.92**

Add  
**status asthmaticus 493.91**

Add  
Burn (acid) (cathode ray) (caustic) (chemical) (electric heating appliance) (electricity) (fire) (flame) (hot liquid or object) (irradiation) (lime) (radiation) (steam) (thermal) (x-ray) 949.0  
**sun - see Sunburn**

Add  
**ultraviolet 692.82**

Revise Caries (bone) (see also Tuberculosis, bone) 015.9 [730.8]  
 arrested **521.04**

Revise cementum **521.03**

Revise dental (acute) (chronic) (incipient) (infected) ~~(with pulp exposure)~~ **521.09**  
 Add **with pulp exposure 521.03**  
 Add **extending to**  
 Add **dentine 521.02**  
 Add **pulp 521.03**  
 Add **other specified NEC 521.09**

Revise dentin (acute) (chronic) **521.02**

Revise enamel (acute) (chronic) (incipient) **521.01**

Revise teeth (internal) **521.00**  
 Add **initial 521.01**

Revise Carious teeth **521.00**

Add Carrier (suspected) of  
**hemophilia A (asymptomatic) V83.01**  
 Add **symptomatic V83.02**

Revise Cavity  
 teeth **521.00**

Revise Clinical research investigation **(control) (participant)** V70.7

Complications  
 mechanical  
 device NEC 996.59  
 cardiac 996.00  
 Add **automatic implantable defibrillator 996.04**  
 implant NEC 996.59  
 cardiac 996.00  
 Add **automatic implantable defibrillator 996.04**  
 medical care NEC 999.9  
 Add **vascular**  
 Add **mesenteric artery 997.71**

Add **other vessels 997.79**

Add **peripheral vessels 997.2**

Add **renal artery 997.72**

Add surgical procedures 998.9  
**vascular**

Add **mesenteric artery 997.71**

Add **other vessels 997.79**

Add **peripheral vessels 997.2**

Add **renal artery 997.72**

Add vascular  
postoperative NEC 997.2  
**mesenteric artery 997.71**

Add **other vessels 997.79**

Add **peripheral vessels 997.2**

Add **renal artery 997.72**

Revise Constipation (~~atonic~~) (~~neurogenic~~) (~~simple~~) (~~spastic~~) **564.00**

Add **atonic 564.09**  
drug induced

Revise correct substance properly administered **564.09**

Revise neurogenic **564.09**

Add **other specified NEC 564.09**

Add **outlet dysfunction 564.02**

Add **simple 564.00**

Add **slow transit 564.01**

Add **spastic 564.09**

Revise Costiveness (see also Constipation) **564.00**

Decay

Revise dental **521.00**

Revise tooth, teeth **521.00**

Revise Decrease, decreased  
estrogen **256.39**

Revise Deficiency, deficient  
ovarian **256.39**

Revise secretion  
ovary **256.39**

Revise Delay, delayed  
menarche **256.39**

Revise Dermatitis (allergic) (contact) (occupational) (venenata) 692.9  
ambustionis  
due to  
sunburn (**see also Sunburn**) 692.71

Revise calorica  
due to  
sunburn (**see also Sunburn**) 692.71

Revise combustionis  
due to  
sunburn (**see also Sunburn**) 692.71

Revise due to  
radiation 692.82  
Add **tanning bed 692.82**

Revise sunburn (**see also Sunburn**) 692.71

Revise **tanning bed 692.82**

Revise sunburn (**see also Sunburn**) 692.71

Revise Diabetes, diabetic (brittle) (congenital) (familial) (mellitus) (severe) (slight) (without  
complication) 250.0  
retinal  
edema 250.5 [**362.01**]

Revise Diarrhea, diarrheal (acute) (autumn) (bilious) (bloody) (catarrhal) (choleraic) (chronic) (gravis)  
(green) (infantile) (lienteric) (noninfectious) (presumed noninfectious) (putrefactive)  
(secondary) (sporadic) (summer) (symptomatic) (thermic) 787.91  
cachectic NEC **787.91**

Revise dietetic **787.91**  
due to

Revise irritating foods **787.91**

Revise dyspeptic **787.91**

Revise fermentative **787.91**

Revise inflammatory **787.91**

Dislocation (articulation) (closed) (displacement) (simple) (subluxation) 839.8  
hip (closed) 835.00

Add **developmental 718.75**  
joint NEC (closed) 839.8

Add **developmental 718.7**

Revise Dyschezia (see also Constipation) **564.00**

Dysfunction  
ovary, ovarian 256.9

Revise hypofunction **256.39**

Add **Dysmetabolic syndrome X 277.7**

Dyspepsia (allergic) (congenital) (fermentative) (flatulent) (functional) (gastric) (gastrointestinal)  
(neurogenic) (occupational) (reflex) 536.8

Revise diarrhea **787.91**

Dysplasia - see also Anomaly

Add **prostate 602.3**

Add **intraepithelial neoplasia I [PIN I] 602.3**

Add **intraepithelial neoplasia II [PIN II] 602.3**

Add **intraepithelial neoplasia III [PIN III] 233.4**

Edentia (complete) (partial) (see also Absence, tooth) 520.0

Add **acquired 525.10**

Add **due to**

Add **caries 525.13**

Add **extraction 525.10**

Add **periodontal disease 525.12**

Add **specified NEC 525.19**

Add **trauma 525.11**

Delete ~~**due to accident, extraction, or local periodontal disease 525.1**~~

Add **Edentulism 525.10**

Effect, adverse NEC  
ultraviolet (radiation) (rays) NEC 990  
burn - see also Burn, by site  
Revise from sun (**see also Sunburn**) 692.71

Ehrlichiosis 082.40  
Revise **chaffeensis** 082.41

Ejaculation, semen  
Add **retrograde 608.87**

Embolism 444.9  
postoperative NEC 997.2  
Add **mesenteric artery 997.71**  
Add **other vessels 997.79**  
Add **renal artery 997.72**

Enteritis (acute) (catarrhal) (choleraic) (chronic) (congestive) (diarrheal) (exudative) (follicular) (hemorrhagic) (infantile) (lienteric) (noninfectious) (perforative) (phlegmonous) (presumed noninfectious) (pseudomembranous) 558.9  
Add **radiation 558.1**

Episode  
Add **hyporesponsive 780.09**

Erythema, erythematous (generalized) 695.9  
Revise solare (**see also Sunburn**) 692.71

Esophagitis (~~acute~~) (alkaline) (chemical) (chronic) (infectious) (necrotic) (postoperative) 530.10  
Revise  
Add **acute 530.12**  
Add **ulcerative 530.19**

Examination (general) (routine) (of) (for) V70.9  
Revise clinical research investigation (normal control patient) (**participant**) V70.7  
medical (for) (of) V70.9  
Revise clinical research investigation, ~~normal comparison in~~ (**control**) (**normal comparison**) (**participant**) V70.7  
Delete ~~control subject in clinical research V70.7~~

Failure, failed  
Revise ovarian (primary) **256.39**

Findings, abnormal, without diagnosis (examination) (laboratory test) 796.4  
Revise mammogram **793.80**

Add **microcalcification 793.81**  
radiologic (x-ray) 793.9

Revise breast **793.89**

Add **abnormal mammogram NOS 793.80**

Add **mammographic microcalcification 793.81**  
structure, body (echogram) (thermogram) (ultrasound) (x-ray) NEC 793.9

Revise breast **793.89**

Add **abnormal mammogram 793.80**

Add **mammographic microcalcification 793.81**

Revise xerography **793.89**

Fracture (abduction) (adduction) (avulsion) (compression) (crush) (dislocation) (oblique) (separation) (closed) 829.0  
bone (closed) NEC 829.0

Add **stress NEC (see also Fracture, stress) 733.95**  
fibula (closed) 823.81

Add **stress 733.93**

Revise stress ~~–see Fracture, pathologie~~ **733.95**

Add **fibula 733.93**

Add **metatarsals 733.94**

Add **specified site NEC 733.95**

Add **tibia 733.93**  
tibia (closed) 823.80

Add **stress 733.93**  
vertebra, vertebral (back) (body) (column) (neural arch) (pedicle) (spine) (spinous process) (transverse process) (closed) 805.8

Add **stress (any site) 733.95**

Gangrene, gangrenous (anemia) (artery) (cellulitis) (dermatitis) (dry) (infective) (moist) (pemphigus) (septic) (skin) (stasis) (ulcer) 785.4

Revise laryngitis **464.00**

Add **with obstruction 464.01**

Add Hartmann's pouch (abnormal sacculation of gallbladder neck) 575.8  
**of intestine V44.3**

Add **attention to V55.3**

Heat (effects) 992.9  
 burn - see also Burn, by site

Revise from sun (**see also Sunburn**) 692.71

Revise sunburn (**see also Sunburn**) 692.71

Revise Hematospermia **608.82**

Hemophilia (familial) (hereditary) 286.0  
 A 286.0

Add **carrier (asymptomatic) V83.01**

Add **symptomatic V83.02**

Hemorrhage, hemorrhagic (nontraumatic) 459.0  
 brain (miliary) (nontraumatic) 431  
 fetus or newborn (anoxic) (hypoxic) (due to birth trauma)  
 (nontraumatic) 767.0

Add **intraventricular 772.10**

Add **grade I 772.11**

Add **grade II 772.12**

Add **grade III 772.13**

Add **grade IV 772.14**

intraventricular (see also Hemorrhage, brain) 431

Revise fetus or newborn (anoxic) (traumatic) **772.10**

Add **grade I 772.11**

Add **grade II 772.12**

Add **grade III 772.13**

Add **grade IV 772.14**

newborn 772.9

Revise intraventricular (from any perinatal cause) **772.10**

Add **grade I 772.11**

Add **grade II 772.12**

Add **grade III 772.13**

Add **grade IV 772.14**

Revise Hemospermia **608.82**

Revise Hernia, hernial (acquired) (recurrent) 553.9  
testis (nontraumatic) **550.9**

Add **meaning**

Add **scrotal hernia 550.9**

Add **symptomatic late syphilis 095.8**

Add History (personal) of  
malignant neoplasm (of) V10.9  
**renal pelvis V10.53**

Revise Hypoestrinism **256.39**

Revise Hypoestrogenism **256.39**

Revise Hypofunction  
ovary **256.39**

Revise Hypogonadism  
female **256.39**

Revise ovarian (primary) **256.39**

Revise Hypo-ovarianism **256.39**

Revise Hypo-ovarism **256.39**

Add **Hyporesponsive episode 780.09**

Revise Hyposecretion  
ovary **256.39**

Revise Infantile - see also condition  
melanodontia **521.05**

Revise Infection, infected, infective (opportunistic) 136.9  
Ehrlichiosis 082.40  
**chaffeensis** 082.41

Revise Infertility  
female 628.9  
due to  
ovarian failure **256.39** [628.0]

Revise Inflammation, inflamed, inflammatory (with exudation)  
 glottis (see also Laryngitis) **464.00**

Add **with obstruction 464.01**

Revise larynx (see also Laryngitis) **464.00**

Add **with obstruction 464.01**

Insufficiency, insufficient  
 gonadal

Revise ovary **256.39**

Revise ovary **256.39**

Investigation

Revise clinical research **(control) (normal comparison) (participant)** V70.7

Add **Joubert syndrome 759.89**

Laryngitis (acute) (edematous) (fibrinous) (gangrenous) (infective) (infiltrative) (malignant)  
 (membranous) (phlegmonous) (pneumococcal) (pseudomembranous) (septic) (subglottic)  
 (suppurative) (ulcerative) (viral) **464.00**

Revise with

Add **obstruction 464.01**

Revise H. influenzae **464.00**

Add **with obstruction 464.01**

Revise Hemophilus influenzae **464.00**

Add **with obstruction 464.01**

spasmodic 478.75

Revise acute **464.00**

Add **with obstruction 464.01**

Lesion

Add **SLAP (superior glenoid labrum) 840.7**

Add **superior glenoid labrum (SLAP) 840.7**

tooth, teeth 525.8

Revise white spot **521.01**

Revise white spot, on teeth **521.01**

- Add **Leukomalacia, periventricular 779.7**
- Revise Lientery (see also Diarrhea) **787.91**
- Loss
- Revise tooth, teeth, ~~due to accident, extraction, or local periodontal disease 525.1~~
- Add **acquired 525.10**
- Add **due to**
- Add **caries 525.13**
- Add **extraction 525.10**
- Add **periodontal disease 525.12**
- Add **specified NEC 525.19**
- Add **trauma 525.11**
- Add **Mammographic microcalcification 793.81**
- Revise Melanodontia, infantile **521.05**
- Add **Melanodontoclasia 521.05**
- Revise Menopause, menopausal (symptoms) (syndrome) 627.2  
premature **256.31**
- Add **Microcalcification, mammographic 793.81**
- Revise Missing - see also Absence  
teeth (acquired) **525.10**
- Add **due to**
- Add **caries 525.13**
- Add **extraction 525.10**
- Add **periodontal disease 525.12**
- Add **trauma 525.11**
- Revise Necrosis, necrotic  
dental **521.09**

Revise teeth, tooth 521.09

Revise Obstipation (see also Constipation) 564.00

Revise Obstruction, obstructed, obstructive  
coronary - (see also Arteriosclerosis, coronary)

Add acute (see also Infarct, myocardium) 410.9

Add without myocardial infarction 411.81

Revise laryngitis (see also Laryngitis) 464.01

Occlusion  
artery NEC (see also Embolism, artery) 444.9

Revise coronary ~~(acute)~~ (thrombotic) (see also Infarct, myocardium) 410.9

Add acute 410.9

Add without myocardial infarction 411.81

Delete ~~without myocardial infarction 411.81~~

Revise coronary ~~(acute)~~ (artery) (thrombotic) (see also Infarct, myocardium) 410.9

Add acute 410.9

Revise without myocardial infarction 411.81

Revise Odontoclasia 521.05

Revise Odontonecrosis 521.09

Add Periventricular leukomalacia 779.7

Revise Person (with)  
admitted for clinical research, as participant or control subject V70.7

Add PIN I (prostatic intraepithelial neoplasia I) 602.3

Add PIN II (prostatic intraepithelial neoplasia II) 602.3

Add PIN III (prostatic intraepithelial neoplasia III) 233.4

Pouch  
Hartmann's (abnormal sacculation of gallbladder neck) 575.8

Add of intestine V44.3

Add **attention to V55.3**

Revise Premature - see also condition  
menopause **256.31**

Revise Radiation effects or sickness - see also Effect, adverse, radiation  
dermatitis 692.82  
sunburn (**see also Sunburn**) 692.71

Reaction  
stress, acute 308.9

Add **bone or cartilage - see Fracture, stress**

Revise Resistance, resistant (to)  
drugs by microorganisms V09.90  
**Methicillin** V09.0

Revise Retention, retained  
fecal (see also Constipation) **564.00**

Revise Retrograde **menstruation 626.8**

Add **ejaculation 608.87**

Add **menstruation 626.8**

Add Screening (for) V82.9  
malignant neoplasm (of) V76.9  
**colorectal V76.51**

Revise Sinus - see also Fistula  
tarsi syndrome **726.79**

Add **SLAP lesion (superior glenoid labrum) 840.7**

Revise Sprain, strain (joint) (ligament) (muscle) (tendon) 848.9  
glenoid (shoulder) (**see also SLAP lesion**) 840.8

Revise subglenoid (**see also SLAP lesion**) 840.8

Add Status (post)  
**aspirator V46.0**

Add **dental crowns V45.84**

Add **dental fillings V45.84**

Add **dental restoration V45.84**

Add **dental sealant V49.82**

Add **respirator V46.1**

Add **tooth extraction 525.10**

Add **ventilator V46.1**

Stress

Revise fracture - see Fracture, **pathologic stress**

Sugar

Revise blood high **790.2**

Sunburn 692.71

Add **due to**

Add **other ultraviolet radiation 692.82**

Add **tanning bed 692.82**

Add **first degree 692.71**

Add **second degree 692.76**

Add **third degree 692.77**

Suppression

Revise ovarian secretion **256.39**

Add **Supraglottitis 464.50**

Add **with obstruction 464.51**

Syndrome - see also Disease

Add **Joubert 759.89**

Revise X **413.9**

Add **cardiac 413.9**

Add **dysmetabolic 277.7**

Thermography (abnormal) 793.9

Revise breast **793.89**

Ulcer, ulcerated, ulcerating, ulceration, ulcerative 707.9

Revise laryngitis (see also Laryngitis) **464.00**

Add **with obstruction 464.01**

Revise White - see also condition  
spot lesions, teeth **521.01**

ALPHABETIC INDEX TO EXTERNAL CAUSES OF INJURY

Broken

Revise glass, ~~injury by E920.8~~

Add **fall on E888.0**

Add **injury by E920.8**

Revise Bumping against, into (accidentally)  
object (moving) (~~projected~~) (~~stationary~~) E917.9

Delete **with fall E888**

Revise caused by crowd (~~with fall~~) E917.1

Add **with subsequent fall E917.6**

Add **furniture E917.3**

Add **with subsequent fall E917.7**

in

Add sports E917.0

Add **with subsequent fall E917.5**

Add **stationary E917.4**

Add **with subsequent fall E917.8**

person(s) E917.9

Revise as, or caused by, a crowd (~~with fall~~) E917.1

Add **with subsequent fall E917.6**

Add Burning, burns (accidental) (by) (from) (on) E899

Add **tanning bed E926.2**

Collision (accidental)

pedestrian(s) (conveyance) E917.9

and

Revise crowd, human stampede (~~with fall~~) E917.1

Add with subsequent fall E917.6

Add furniture E917.3

Add with subsequent fall E917.7

Revise object (fallen) (moving) ~~(projected) (stationary)~~ not falling from or  
 NEC, fixed or set in motion by any vehicle classifiable to E800-  
 E848, E917.9

Delete ~~with fall E888~~  
 caused by a crowd E917.1

Add with subsequent fall E917.6

Add furniture E917.3

Add with subsequent fall E917.7  
 in  
 sports E917.0

Add with subsequent fall E917.5

Add stationary E917.4

Add with subsequent fall E917.8

Cut, cutting (any part of body) (accidental) E920.9  
 by  
 broken glass E920.8

Add following fall E888.0  
 cutting or piercing instrument - see also category E920

Add following fall E888.0  
 object, edged, pointed, sharp - see category E920

Add following fall E888.0

Revise Fall, falling (accidental) E888.9  
 in, on

Revise cutting or piercing instrument machine ~~see Cut~~ E888.0

Revise glass, broken E888.0

Revise knife ~~see Cut, knife~~ E888.0

Revise object, ~~edged, pointed or sharp~~ ~~see Cut~~

Add edged, pointed or sharp E888.0

Add other E888.1

Revise pitchfork E888.0

Revise scissors E888.0

Add **other E888.8**

Add **resulting in striking against object E888.1**

Add **sharp E888.0**

Revise same level NEC E888.9  
from

Revise collision, pushing, shoving, by or with other person(s) E886.9  
as, or caused by, a crowd E917.6

Hit, hitting (accidental) by  
other person(s) E917.9  
with blunt or thrown object E917.9  
in sports E917.0

Add **with subsequent fall E917.5**

Revise as, or caused by, a crowd ~~(with fall)~~ E917.1

Add **with subsequent fall E917.6**

Kicked by  
person(s) (accidentally) E917.9

Revise as, or caused by a crowd ~~(with fall)~~ E917.1

Add **with subsequent fall E917.6**

Revise in sports ~~(with fall)~~ E917.0

Add **with subsequent fall E917.5**

Kicking against  
object (moving) ~~(projected) (stationary)~~ E917.9  
in sports E917.0

Add **with subsequent fall E917.5**

Add **stationary E917.4**

Add **with subsequent fall E917.8**

Revise Knocked down (accidentally) (by) NEC E928.9  
crowd, human stampede E917.6

person (accidentally) E917.9  
 in brawl, fight E960.0  
 in sports **E917.5**  
 Revise

while boxing **E917.5**  
 Revise

Pushing (injury in) (overexertion) E927  
 by other person(s) (accidental) E917.9  
 as, or caused by, a crowd, human stampede ~~(with fall)~~ E917.1  
 Revise

Add **with subsequent fall E917.6**

Radiation (exposure to) E926.9  
 Add **tanning bed E926.2**

Stepping on  
 Revise object (moving) ~~(projected)~~ ~~(stationary)~~ E917.9

Delete **with fall E888**  
 in sports E917.0

Add **with subsequent fall E917.5**

Add **stationary E917.4**

Add **with subsequent fall E917.8**  
 person E917.9

Revise **as, or caused** by, **a** crowd E917.1

Add **with subsequent fall E917.6**

Striking against  
 Revise object (moving) ~~(projected)~~ ~~(stationary)~~ E917.9

Delete **with fall E888**

Revise caused by crowd ~~(with fall)~~ E917.1

Add **with subsequent fall E917.6**

Add **furniture E917.3**

Add **with subsequent fall E917.7**  
 in

Add sports E917.0  
**with subsequent fall E917.5**

Add **stationary E917.4**

Add **with subsequent fall E917.8**



ICD-9-CM

TABLE OF DRUGS AND CHEMICALS

ADDENDA

OCTOBER 1, 2001

<b>Substance</b>	<b>Poisoning</b>	<b>Accident</b>	<b>Therapeutic</b>	<b>Suicide Attempt</b>	<b>Assault</b>	<b>Undetermined</b>
Add Alosetron	973.8	E858.4	E943.8	E950.4	E962.0	E980.4
Add Flunitrazepam	969.4	E853.2	E939.4	E950.3	E962.0	E980.2
Add Gamma Hydroxy Butyrate (GHB)	968.4	E855.1	E938.4	E950.4	E962.0	E980.4
Add Lotronex	973.8	E858.4	E943.8	E950.4	E962.0	E980.4
Add Mifepristone	962.9	E858.0	E932.9	E950.4	E962.0	E980.4
Add Palivizumab	979.9	E858.8	E949.6	E950.4	E962.0	E980.4
Add Rohypnol	969.4	E853.2	E939.4	E950.3	E962.0	E980.2
Add RU486	962.9	E858.0	E932.9	E950.4	E962.0	E980.4
Add Synagis Vaccine	979.9	E858.8	E949.6	E950.4	E962.0	E980.4
Add Respiratory Syncytial Virus	979.9	E858.8	E949.6	E950.4	E962.0	E980.4